Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form
C)

Tapville Franchising Inc.
216 S Washington Street
Naperville, IL 60540
https://tapvillesocial.com/

Up to $1,070,000.00 in Class B Common Stock at $1.00
Minimum Target Amount: $10,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: Tapville Franchising Inc.

Address: 216 S Washington Street, Naperville, IL 60540
State of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: June 08, 2020

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $10,000.00 | 10,000 shares of Class B Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,070,000.00 | 1,070,000 shares of Class B Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Class B Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $1.00

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $200.00

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See
Bonus info below.

COVID Relief

This offering is being conducted on an expedited basis due to circumstances relating
to COVID-19 and pursuant to the SEC’s temporary COVID-19 regulatory relief set out
in Regulation Crowdfunding §227.201(z).

Expedited closing sooner than 21 days.

Further, in reliance on Regulation Crowdfunding §227.303(g)(2) A funding portal that
is an intermediary in a transaction involving the offer or sale of securities initiated
between May 4, 2020, and August 31, 2020, in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) by an issuer that is conducting an offering on an
expedited basis due to circumstances relating to COVID-19 shall not be required to
comply with the requirement in paragraph (e)(3)(i) of this section that a funding portal
not direct a transmission of funds earlier than 21 days after the date on which the
intermediary makes publicly available on its platform the information required to be
provided by the issuer under §8227.201 and 227.203(a).

Investment Incentives and Bonuses*
Time-Based Perks
Friends and Family Early Birds
Invest within the first 72 hours and receive an additional 20% bonus shares.
Super Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first week and receive an additional 15% bonus shares.



Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first two weeks and receive an additional 10% bonus shares.
Amount-Based Perks

$250+ | The Beer Expert

Invest $250+ and you’ll receive a 10% Tapville discount, just for owners, to use at all
Tapville locations, plus you will receive free access to our online beer education
course to become a world-class beer expert.

$500+ | I Am Beer Legend

Invest $500+ and not only will you receive the “Beer Expert” reward, but we’ll
commemorate your legacy by putting your name (and photo) on one of our beer wall
tap screens. Your legacy and photo image will be digitally engrained on the beer wall
until we kick your keg.

$1,000+ | The Pour Master

Invest $1,000+ and you'll receive two Tapville Belgian 16 oz glasses, a Tapville Flight
Tasting box with 5 oz tasters, and a 15% Tapville discount card, just for owners. You’ll
be set to pour any beer in your Tapville glassware.

$5,000 | My Beer

Invest $5,000+ and you’ll receive The Beer Expert and The Pour Master perks, plus
we’ll work with a partner brewery and brew a beer with your name. Your beer will be
featured at one of our locations!

$10,000 | The Owner

Invest $10,000+ and you'll receive not only the lower tier merchandise perks but also a
50% discount card for all locations with access to our Rewards Program - this will be
sure to impress your friends.

$25,000 | VIP Beer Experience

Invest $25,000+ and we'll provide a guided tour of Chicagoland Breweries with private
tours. Additionally, you’ll receive all lower tier merchandise perks and the 50%
Tapville discount card.

$50,000 | Keg Stand

Invest $50,000+ and we’ll ship you a kegerator for your home! You will also receive all
perks from lower-tier merchandise perks and the 50% Tapville Owner discount card.

If you are interested in purchasing a franchise (qualified applicants), we'll subtract
your StartEngine investment from our franchise fees for your own location.



The 10% Bonus for StartEngine Shareholders

Tapville Franchising, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments
that are committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding
Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares
they purchase in this offering. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Class B Common
Stock at $1.00 / share, you will receive 110 Class B Common Stock, meaning you'll own
110 shares for $100. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible
for this bonus will also have priority if they are on a waitlist to invest and the company
surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest
should room in the offering become available if prior investments are cancelled or fail.

Investors will only receive a single bonus, which will be the highest bonus rate they
are eligible for.

*All perks occur when the offering is completed.
The Company and its Business

Company Overview

Tapville Franchising Inc. is a franchising company offering franchises for restaurants,
kiosks, and mobile kiosks. Franchised locations specialize in the sales of self-pour &
self-order food and beverages using technology. Tapville Franchising Inc. creates an
exceptional guest experience with technology in four segments of brick & mortar,
retail, travel, and entertainment. Our growth plans are to offer and sell franchised
operations to operators using our data insights, best practices and training.
Franchisees pay a franchise fee and royalty to Tapville Franchising Inc. which is how
we generate revenue. In exchange for the franchise fee and royality, Tapville
Franchising Inc. provides training, support and marketing for the franchise locations.
Tapville Franchising Inc. was originally formed in Illinois as Tapville Franchising LL.C
in 2018, in 2020 the LLC converted to a Delaware Corporation to further develop its
business.

Competitors and Industry

Competitors are food & beverage concepts providing craft beverages in a casual
environment. Competition for franchising are concepts that sell craft beverages and
food. Tapville is differentiated with a self-serve model using technology and is
positioned as a category creator using self-pour,self-order, mobile technology in a
hospitality establishment.

Competitors in the casual food & craft beer space include restaraunt concepts such as
Beerhead Bar & Eatery, Mr. Brews Taphouse, World of Beers, and The Brass Tap. These



franchising competitors do not include self-pour beer in their current concepts.
Current Stage and Roadmap

Tapville Franchising Inc. launched two affiliate locations in 2016 (Elmhurst, IL) &
2018 (Naperville, IL) as the Red Arrow Eatery & Self-Pour. These locations were the
protoype and proof of concept for the "Tapville" brand, a self-pour & self-service
technology integrated taproom. These affiliate locations will be rebranding to Tapville
in 2020 and will be paying royalties for the use of the brand. The success of these two
initial locations which generated over $5 million in combined total sales since
opening is why Tapville Franchising Inc. has received numerous requests to franchise
the concept.

In 2019, Tapville Franchising Inc. launched "Tapvile Social", a beer & wine, self-pour
kiosk in Rosemont, IL. The location was one of the first retail concepts in the Midwest
that offered a "strolling ligour license" that allows shoppers to purchase craft beer &
wine and walk around the shopping center at the Fashion Outlets of Chicago.
Subsequently, Tapville Franchising Inc. was able to secure a 2nd liqour license in
Aurora, IL at the Fox Valley Mall to launch a kiosk.

The Tapville Social kiosk is installed in two nights and fabricated offsite and can be
located in a shopping mall, airport, train station or entertainment venue. Based on our
internal research, there are over 800 potential retail locations available in the United
States for Tapville Social. The start-up costs for a kiosk range from $100k to $165k
which we believe make it a very attractive investment for franchisees.

Tapville Franchising Inc. owns the trademark for Tapville Social and Tapville, the
brand, which is being offered as a franchise.

In 2019, Tapville Franchising Inc. developed a FDD (Franchise Disclosure Document)
to offer and sell franchises. This document outlines the all aspects of owning a
Tapville Social which is governed by the FTC (Federal Trade Commission) and in
certain states, a state registration as well.

The next stage of development is to raise funds to support franchise sales, marketing,
operations, and technology for franchise expansion. Funds from the capital raise will
scale franchised brick & mortar business, kiosk, and mobile kiosk business.

Investors in Tapville Franchising Inc. will be supporting the marketing, sales, brand
and operational support of franchised locations. Franchised locations pay a franchise
and royalty to Tapville Franchising Inc. for the use of the trademark, proprietary
processes and training.

The business model of Tapville Franchising Inc is technology forward and many of the
processes and workflows of our establishments are COVID-19 friendly, which means
we offer touchless and contactless systems through mobile technology. In addition,
there are many restaraunts that have struggled because of COVID-19, which will offer
many real estate opportunities. Throughout the COVID-19 pandemic, our franchise



sales team has seen an increase in requests for franchises.
The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Joseph Tota
Joseph Tota's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: CEO, Director
Dates of Service: March 06, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Communicating, on behalf of the company, with shareholders,
government entities, and the public. Leading the development of the company's
short- and long-term strategy. Creating and implementing the company or
organization's vision and mission. Joseph currently does not take a salary
compensation. Joseph works full-time for the company.

Other business experience in the past three years:

o Employer: Red Arrow Eatery & Self-Pour
Title: Founder
Dates of Service: March 16, 2016 - Present
Responsibilities: Founded Red Arrow Eatery & Self-Pour which was the
prototype for Tapville Social.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Red Arrow Eatery & Self-Pour - Elmhurst
Title: Owner
Dates of Service: March 16, 2016 - Present
Responsibilities: Majority owner of Red Arrow Tap Room, a location in Elmhurst,
IL

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Red Arrow Eatery & Self-Pour - Naperville
Title: Owner
Dates of Service: August 17, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Majority owner of Red Arrow Tap Room - Naperville.

Risk Factors



The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its
financial condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all
companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).
Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding
whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or “Company”)
involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the common
shares should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient
to enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the
Company should consider all of the information provided to such potential investor
regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other
information listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not
intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial
and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

»

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet our projections. There can be
no assurance that the Company will be able to find sufficient demand for our product,
that people think it’s a better option than a competing product, or that we will able to
provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract
business.

Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed
companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation
of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

Any common shares purchased through this crowdfunding campaign is subject to SEC
limitations of transfer. This means that the stock/note that you purchase cannot be
resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you are transferring the
stock back to the Company, to an “accredited investor,” as part of an offering
registered with the Commission, to a member of your family, trust created for the
benefit of your family, or in connection with your death or divorce.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12
months following your investment there will be restrictions on how you can resell the
securities you receive. More importantly, there is no established market for these



securities and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities
in the future, you may not be able to find a buyer.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.
We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital
requirements as we grow. Although interest rates are low, it is still a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when
we need it, we could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth
plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our
equity below its current price. If so, your investment could lose value as a result of this
additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership
percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable
to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will
choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a
return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced
to cease our sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company
performing below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your
investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in
the future, which may reduce the value of your investment in the Common Stock.
Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such
designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms
of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to the holders
of Common Stock. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to
be more favorable than the terms of your investment, and possibly a lower purchase
price per share.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our
management team with respect to the application and allocation of the proceeds of
this Offering. The use of proceeds described below is an estimate based on our current
business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions
of the net proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad
discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or
operational performance are hypothetical and are based on management's best
estimate of the probable results of our operations and will not have been reviewed by
our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which
management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not
materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond management's



control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and
such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

Some of our products are still in prototype phase and might never be operational
products

It is possible that there may never be an operational product or that the product may
never be used to engage in transactions. It is possible that the failure to release the
product is the result of a change in business model upon the Company’s making a
determination that the business model, or some other factor, will not be in the best
interest of the Company and its stockholders.

Minority Holder; Securities with No Voting Rights

The common shares that an investor is buying has no voting rights attached to them.
This means that you will have no rights in dictating on how the Company will be run.
You are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions that
will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our
company, you will only be paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the
creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management discretion. You are buying securities as a minority
holder, and therefore must trust the management of the Company to make good
business decisions that grow your investment.

This offering involves ‘rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may
not have the benefit of information that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine
instruct the escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors
whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not
uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’
businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When such changes
happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended to our Form C with
the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the
right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose
subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and
will have no such right.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expected

Our growth projections are based on an assumption that with an increased advertising
and marketing budget our products will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at
a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new products will
fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to
achieve significant sales and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and
adversely impact the value of your investment.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly
One of the Company's most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company's



owns multiple trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets. We
believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual
property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the
rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its
intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that
unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the
Company.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or
ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is
possible that competitors will be able to design around our intellectual property, find
prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some other
mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection
without obtaining a sublicense, it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially
and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability to compete in
the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed
unenforceable, the Company will almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might
be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a significant potential
revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing
them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we
believe that a competitor is infringing on one or more of our trademarks or copyrights,
we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully prosecute a
multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of
enforcing our trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in
light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or for some other reason. Choosing not
to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing
our ability to enter into sublicenses, and weakening our attempts to prevent
competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in
the Company could be significantly and adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other
highly qualified personnel in the future, could harm our business

To be successful, the Company requires capable people to run its day to day
operations. As the Company grows, it will need to attract and hire additional
employees in sales, marketing, design, development, operations, finance, legal,
human resources and other areas. Depending on the economic environment and the
Company’s performance, we may not be able to locate or attract qualified individuals
for such positions when we need them. We may also make hiring mistakes, which can
be costly in terms of resources spent in recruiting, hiring and investing in the
incorrect individual and in the time delay in locating the right employee fit. If we are
unable to attract, hire and retain the right talent or make too many hiring mistakes, it



is likely our business will suffer from not having the right employees in the right
positions at the right time. This would likely adversely impact the value of your
investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business
We rely on third parties to provide a variety of essential business functions for us,
including manufacturing, shipping, accounting, legal work, public relations,
advertising, retailing, and distribution. It is possible that some of these third parties
will fail to perform their services or will perform them in an unacceptable manner. It is
possible that we will experience delays, defects, errors, or other problems with their
work that will materially impact our operations and we may have little or no recourse
to recover damages for these losses. A disruption in these key or other suppliers’
operations could materially and adversely affect our business. As a result, your
investment could be adversely impacted by our reliance on third parties and their
performance.

Dependence on Discretionary Consumer Spending

The success of the operations depends to some extent on a number of factors relating
to discretionary consumer spending, including economic conditions affecting
disposable consumer income.

Industry and Economic Conditions

The retail food and beverage industry is affected by changes in consumer tastes,
economic conditions and demographic trends. Discretionary spending priorities,
traffic patterns and weather conditions will also directly affect the performance of the
company. In addition, factors such as inflation, increased food, labor and employee
benefit costs, and a shortage of qualified employees may also adversely affect the
company.

Government Regulation and Liquor License

The food and beverage industry is subject to numerous federal, state and local
government regulations, including those relating to the preparation and sale of food,
the sale of alcoholic beverages, sanitation, safety, building and zoning requirements.
While the company does not expect to have any difficulties complying with such
regulations, the failure to obtain or maintain food and liquor licenses could prevent
the opening of the company or have a material adverse effect on the company’s
financial prospects. The company will also be subject to periodic inspection by the
Department of Health. The Company is also subject to laws and regulations governing
its relationship with employees, including minimum wage requirements,
unemployment, overtime, workers’ compensation, working and safety conditions and
citizenship requirements. An increase in the minimum wage, employee benefit costs,
unemployment insurance rates, workers’ compensation insurance rates or other costs
associated with employees could substantially increase the company’s labor costs.
There is no assurance that the licenses, permits or approvals relating to the business
and operations of the company will be obtained in a timely manner. In addition, future
actions by the company which run afoul of legal requirements may result in the
revocation of such license(s). Certain person’s equity interests in the company may



have to meet certain requirements, and such persons may have to submit to
fingerprinting and satisfy criminal background checks, as a condition to the issuance
of a liquor license for the company.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the
company’s holders of 20% or more of any class of voting securities as of the date of
this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned|Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Joseph Tota 4,072,278 Class A Common Stock {100.0

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Class A Common Stock, Class B Common Stock,
Preferred Stock, and Convertible Note. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise,
the Company will be offering up to 1,070,000 of Class B Common Stock.

Class A Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 8,000,000 with a total of 4,072,278 outstanding.
Voting Rights

The holders of the Class A Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share of
Class A Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders (and written actions in
lieu of meetings); provided, however, that, except as otherwise required by law,
holders of the Class A Common Stock, as such, shall not be entitled to vote on any
amendment to this Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Certificate”)
that relates solely to the terms of one or more outstanding series of Preferred Stock if
the holders of such affected series are entitled, either separately or together with the
holders of one or more other such series, to vote thereon pursuant to the Certificate or
pursuant to the DGCL.

Material Rights

Authorized Shares. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock or Preferred
Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then
outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more series of
Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of this Certificate) the affirmative
vote of the holders of shares of capital stock of the Corporation representing a
majority of the votes represented by all outstanding shares of capital stock of the
Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the
DGCL.

Dividend and Distribution Rights. Shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock shall be treated equally, identically and ratably, on a per-share basis,
with respect to any dividends or distributions as may be declared and paid from time
to time by the Board of Directors out of any assets of the Corporation legally available
therefor; provided, however, that, in the event a dividend is paid in the form of shares



of Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares), then each holder (i) shall receive
shares of Class A Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares, as the case may be)
in respect of the holder’s shares of Class A Common Stock which are held as of the
record date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such dividend and (ii)
shall receive shares of Class B Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares, as the
case may be) in respect of the holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock which are held
as of the record date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such
dividend, in each case, in proportion to the ratio which such holder’s number of shares
of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common Stock, respectively, which are held as of
the record date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such dividend
bears to the total number of shares of Common Stock which are issued and
outstanding as of such date.

Subdivisions, Combinations or Reclassifications. Shares of Class A Common Stock or
Class B Common Stock may not be subdivided, combined or reclassified unless the
shares of the other class are concurrently therewith proportionately subdivided,
combined or reclassified in a manner that maintains the same proportionate equity
ownership of the Corporation represented by the outstanding Class A Common Stock
and Class B Common Stock on the record date for such subdivision, combination or
reclassification.

Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. Subject to the preferential or other rights of
any holders of Preferred Stock then outstanding, upon the dissolution, liquidation or
winding up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of Class A
Common Stock and Class B Common Stock will be entitled to receive ratably all assets
of the Corporation available for distribution to its stockholders.

Merger or Consolidation. In the case of any distribution or rights to receive
consideration in respect of the shares of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common
Stock upon the consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into any other
entity, or in the case of any other transaction having an effect on stockholders
substantially similar to that resulting from a consolidation or merger, such
distribution or rights to receive consideration shall be made ratably on a per-share
basis among the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock as a
single class; provided, however, that shares of one such class may receive different or
disproportionate distributions or rights to receive consideration in connection with
such merger, consolidation or other transaction if the only difference in the per-share
distribution to, or rights to receive consideration of, the holders of the Class A
Common Stock and Class B Common Stock is that (A) any securities distributed or
received as consideration in respect of each share of Class A Common Stock shall have
unqualified or relatively more extensive or proportionally greater voting or consent
rights and (B) the securities distributed or received as consideration in respect of each
share of Class B Common Stock shall have no voting rights or qualified or relatively
less extensive or proportionally lesser voting or consent rights.

No Reissuance of Class A Common Stock. No share or shares of Class A Common Stock
acquired by the Corporation by reason of redemption, purchase, conversion or



otherwise shall be reissued, and all such shares shall be cancelled, retired and
eliminated from the shares that the Corporation shall be authorized to issue. 8. Class
A Common Stock Protective Provision. The Corporation shall not, whether by merger,
consolidation or otherwise, amend, alter, repeal or waive this Part A of this Article
Fifth (or adopt any provision inconsistent herewith), without first obtaining the
affirmative vote (or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting) of the
holders of at least a majority of the shares of Class A Common Stock then outstanding,
voting as a separate class, in addition to any other vote required by applicable law,
this Certificate or the Bylaws of the Corporation.

Class B Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 5,000,000 with a total of 427,722 outstanding.
Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with Class B Common Stock.
Material Rights

Class B Common Stock Voting Rights. Except as required by law or as otherwise
expressly provided in this Certificate, the Class B Common Stock will have no voting
rights, and no holder of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to vote on any matter
with respect to the holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock.

No Cumulative Voting. There shall be no cumulative voting.

Authorized Shares. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock or Preferred
Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then
outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more series of
Preferred Stock that may be required by the terms of this Certificate) the affirmative
vote of the holders of shares of capital stock of the Corporation representing a
majority of the votes represented by all outstanding shares of capital stock of the
Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section 242(b)(2) of the
DGCL.

Dividend and Distribution Rights. Please review the material rights disclosed in Class
A Common Stock above which also include reference to Class B Common Stock and
please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Subdivisions, Combinations or Reclassifications. Please review the material rights
disclosed in Class A Common Stock above which also include reference to Class B
Common Stock and please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. Please review the material rights disclosed in
Class A Common Stock above which also include reference to Class B Common Stock
and please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Merger or Consolidation. Please review the material rights disclosed in Class A



Common Stock above which also include reference to Class B Common Stock and
please review the attached Certificate of Incorporation.

Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 3,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Currently Preferred Stock does not have any designated voting rights. However, please
review Exhibit F to this offering memo, our Certificate of Incorporation, which
provides for "Blank-Check Preferred Stock" rights and further summary of the details
below.

Material Rights

Blank-Check Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the Corporation is hereby
authorized to provide, out of the unissued shares of Preferred Stock, for one or more
series of Preferred Stock and, with respect to each such series, to fix the number of
shares constituting such series and the designation of such series, the voting powers,
if any, of the shares of such series, and the preferences and relative, participating,
optional, or other special rights, if any, and any qualifications, limitations, or
restrictions thereof, of the shares of such series, as shall be stated in the resolution or
resolutions providing for the issuance of such series adopted by the Board of
Directors. The authority of the Board of Directors with respect to each series of
Preferred Stock shall include, but not be limited to, determination of the following:

(i) the designation of the series;
(ii) the number of shares of the series;

(iii) the dividend rate or rates on the shares of that series, whether dividends will be
cumulative, and if so, from which date or dates, and the relative rights of priority, if
any, of payment of dividends on shares of that series;

(iv) whether the series will have voting rights in addition to the voting rights provided
by law, and, if so, the terms of such voting rights;

(v) whether the series will have conversion privileges, and, if so, the terms and
conditions of such conversion, including provision for adjustment of the conversion
rate in such events as the Board of Directors shall determine;

(vi) whether or not the shares of that series shall be redeemable, in whole or in part, at
the option of the Corporation or the holder thereof, and if made subject to such
redemption, the terms and conditions of such redemption, including the date or dates
upon or after which they shall be redeemable, and the amount per share payable in
case of redemptions, which amount may vary under different conditions and at
different redemption rates;

(vii) the terms and amount of any sinking fund provided for the purchase or



redemption of the shares of such series;

(viii)the rights of the shares of that series in the event of voluntary or involuntary
liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, and the relative rights of
priority, if any, of payment of shares of that series;

(ix) the restrictions, if any, on the issue or reissue of any additional Preferred Stock;
and

(x) any other relative rights, preferences, and limitations of that series.
Convertible Note

The security will convert into Common stock and the terms of the Convertible Note
are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $200,000.00

Maturity Date: October 31, 2022

Interest Rate: 6.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $2,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Qualified Event of Offering Equity for sale

Material Rights

Conversion Rights. If this Note has not been previously converted into Conversion
Securities, then upon the occurrence of an Extraordinary Event which takes place prior
to the Maturity Date, this Note and all Similar Notes shall convert into Conversion
Securities except that, for purposes of computing the number of Conversion Securities
for purposes of this paragraph 5, the price per share or Unit shall be determined with
regard to the Extraordinary Event, as determined in good faith by the Company (the
“Extraordinary Conversion”). As used herein, “Extraordinary Event” means (i) the sale
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company, (ii) a merger, consolidation or
other corporate reorganization (other than a merger, consolidation or other
reorganization in which the holders of the Company’s equity interests as constituted
immediately prior to such transaction will, immediately after such transaction, hold at
least 50% of the voting power of the surviving or acquiring entity), (iii) the sale, in any
one or more related transactions, of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding voting
securities (unless pursuant to a third party financing or investment transaction
involving the LLC) (items (i) through (iii) above a “Change of Control”) or (iv) an
initial public offering of the Company’s securities.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Class B Common Stock of the company, you will have limited
rights in regards to the corporate actions of the company, including additional
issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the company or its
significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in



this offering may have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited
influence on the corporate actions of the company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor’s stake in a
company could be diluted due to the company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you
own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a
smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of shares outstanding
could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another
crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible
bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value
dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the
total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs
only if the company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to
offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the company).

Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:
e InanlIPO;
e To the company;
e To an accredited investor; and

e To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

e Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $110,000.00
Use of proceeds: Legal, marketing & sales
Date: June 01, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

e Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $90,000.00



Use of proceeds: Legal, marketing, sales.
Date: November 19, 2019
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

e Name: Class A Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $407.22
Number of Securities Sold: 4,072,278
Use of proceeds: Issuance of founder's shares
Date: June 01, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and
results of our operations together with our financial statements and related notes
appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains forward-
looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of events may differ materially from those
contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

Year ended December 31, 2019 compared to year ended December 31, 2018
Revenue

The company was formed on December 6, 2018, and did not start operations until
2019. In 2020, the company converted from an Illinois LLC to a Delaware Corporation
to further expand its business. Therefore, during 2018 the company had no revenue.
However, during 2019, the company franchise revenue was $6,684.

Cost of sales

Currently, the company has recorded no cost of sales in fiscal years 2018 or 2019 as
the business was in the initial development phases.

Gross margins

As the company was in development over 2019, the company recorded no gross profit
Or gross margins.



Expenses

The company incurred general and administrative expenses in the amount of $9,666
and marketing expenses in the amount of $10,040. As a result of increased start-up
costs being more than the revenue generated, the company ended up incurring a net
loss in the amount of $9,282.

Historical results and cash flows:

The company had an accumulated deficit of $9,282 and cash in the amount of $1,886
as of December 31, 2019. The Company intends to raise additional funds through
equity financing. The following summarizes selected items of the cash flow
statements. We do not expect historical results and cash flows to be representative of
what investors should expect in the future as previously the company was in the
development phase of the franchising model and now we are better prepared to begin
launching and signing franchisees.

Operating Activities

In 2019, cash provided by operating activities was in the amount of $13,114. The
decrease in cash used in operating activities was primarily due to the net loss.

Investing Activities

In 2019, cash provided used in investing activities was $95,000, which was the
company’s investment in a franchise opened by a non-related franchisee.

Financing Activities

Cash provided by financing activities was in the amount of $90,000 in 2019, which
came from the company issuing convertible notes to several investors.

Though the company made a loss in its first year, we do not think that is
representative of what investors should expect. The company received 250 franchise
inquiries. Our current pipeline has deals in various stages of our sales funnel due to
our marketing strategies that consist of identifying prospects for franchising through
social media marketing, franchise broker networks, franchise sites, conventions,
organic leads from our website, customer inquiries, and through franchise portals. We
are also listed in the SBA franchise directory and in Entrepreneur Magazine and our
profitability is determined by closing franchise deals and collecting franchise fees and
subsequent royalties.

Tapville’s competitive advantage is our unique business model with self-service
technology paired with proprietary data insights for guest acquisition and loyalty. We
are one of the first franchise to go to market with an entire self-service restaurant
operation.

Management is hopeful that all these factors will contribute to the company gaining
visibility in the market, closing more franchises and generating enough revenues to



run its operations, and eventually become profitable.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand,
existing lines of credit, shareholder loans, etc...)

As of today June 12, 2020, the company has $38,256.46 in cash in the bank. The
Company intends to raise additional funds through equity financing.

On November 19, 2019, the Company entered into a note payable to an investor
totaling $90,000. Interest is simple and non-compounding at 6% per annum. All
unpaid principal and interest on the Note are due on the maturity date, October 31,
2022, unless the maturity date is accelerated as provided in the Note or the
outstanding amount is converted into securities, as provided in the Note. As of today
June 12, 2020, the outstanding amount on the note is in the amount of $92,635, which
includes an accrued interest in the amount of $2,635.

During 2020, convertible notes in the amount of $110,000 from several investors were
reassigned from the management company Ultcede, LLC also owned 100% by Joseph
Tota, back to Tapville Station Franchising, LLC. These notes all carry 6% interest and
matures after 3 years from the date of issuance in 2021-2022. The convertible notes
will be converting to Equity with the company’s crowdfunding round on StartEngine.
As of today, June 12, 2020, the outstanding balance of these notes is in the amounts of
$117,430. The company converted from an Illinois LL.C to a Delaware Corporation in
June 2020.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these
funds critical to your company operations? Or do you have other funds or capital
resources available?)

The funds from the campaign will accelerate the growth targets for Tapville. The funds
are not critical for company operations as we are currently generating revenue from
existing locations. In 2020, the Company started invoicing our existing Red Arrow
locations as franchise locations paying royalties. These locations are in the process of
transitioning and rebranding to the Tapville brand.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the
total funds that your company has, how much of that will be made up of funds raised
from the crowdfunding campaign?)

The funds are necessary for the viability of the company. We raised funds via
convertible notes and plan to continue to raise with additional financing. We expect
that the crowdfunding campaign will represent 80% of our total fundraising.



How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What
expenses is this estimate based on?

We are able to operate without the fundraising campaign from existing cashflow from
our current locations indefinitely at this time, this may change depending on the
future market.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding
goal?

We believe that the fundraising campaign with anticipated marketing, sales and
technology expenses will provide 60 months of operations support.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company?
(Required capital contributions, lines of credit, contemplated future capital raises,
etc...)

At this time, we have not planned for future capital raises, but a few of our original
convertible note investors expressed interest in investing for another round. This may
be contemplated in the future if needed.

Indebtedness

e Creditor: John Martens & Joseph Thorton
Amount Owed: $90,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%
Maturity Date: October 31, 2022
On November 19, 2019, the Company entered into a note payable to an investor
totaling $90,000. Interest is simple and non-compounding at 6% per annum. All
unpaid principal and interest on the Note are due on the maturity date, October
31, 2022, unless the maturity date is accelerated as provided in the Note or the
outstanding amount is converted into securities, as provided in the Note. As of
today June 12, 2020, the outstanding amount on the note is in the amount of
$92,635, which includes accrued interest in the amount of $2,635.

e Creditor: Ultcede, LLC
Amount Owed: $100,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%
Maturity Date: January 01, 2022
During 2020, convertible notes in the amount of $110,000 from several investors
were reassigned from the management company Ultcede, LLC also owned 100%
by Joseph Tota, back to Tapville Station Franchising, LLC. These notes all carry
6% interest and matures after 3 years from date of issuance in 2021-2022. The
convertible notes will be converting to Equity with the company’s crowdfunding



round on StartEngine, LLC. As of today, June 12, 2020, the outstanding balance
of these notes is in the amounts of $117,430.

Related Party Transactions

e Name of Entity: Ultcede, LLC
Names of 20% owners: Joseph Tota
Relationship to Company: 20%+ Owner
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Management fee, technology,
marketing and support services
Material Terms: From August 2019 to December 2019, the company paid a total
amount of $14,492 to Ultecede, LLC, a management company that is also owned
100% by the company’s founder and CEO Joseph Tota. The payment of $14,492
was for a management fee, technology marketing, and support services.

e Name of Entity: Ultcede, LLC
Names of 20% owners: Joseph Tota
Relationship to Company: 20%+ Owner
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: During 2020, convertible notes in
the amount of $110,000 from several investors were reassigned from the
management company Ultcede, LLC also owned 100% by Joseph Tota, back to
Tapville Station Franchising, LLC.
Material Terms: These notes all carry 6% interest and matures after 3 years from
the date of issuance in 2021-2022. The convertible notes will be converting to
Equity with the company’s crowdfunding round on StartEngine, LLC. As of
today, June 12, 2020, the outstanding balance of these notes is in the amounts of
$117,430.

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $4,500,000.00
Valuation Details:

The pre-money valuation of $4.5mm was determined by the company based on an
internal analysis of multiple factors including the following:

1. The value of the uniqueness of the concept being one of the first franchisor to
market a self-service, self-pour operation with flexibility to grow the brand in multiple
segments of brick & mortar restaurant, retail, travel, and entertainment. Tapville
Franchising, Inc. is one of the first to franchise this type of concept and has over four
years of operating history for proof of concept.

2. The proprietary data insights gathered with over $5,000,000 in revenue sales which
are to be applied to optimizing future locations.



3. The growth segments of Generation Z that will peak and identify with Tapville’s
tech-forward model.

4. Historical valuations for tech-forward concepts that optimize data and technology
receive a higher multiple on valuation.

5. A loyalty program that has over 7,000 members with the first two initial locations.

6. The value of the Company's trademark and intellectual property including, but not
limited to training, workflows, designs, software configurations, operating manuals,
marketing methodologies, and customer data insights.

7. The experience of the advisory team that includes Sean Thomas, grandson to Dave
Thomas, founder of Wendy’s and Brandt Kucharski, chief accounting officer, Gruhub.
The advisory team provides deep experience with scaling and monetizing concepts.

8. The awards and nominations from our first two locations, which will become
franchisees, which include being named the Top 100 Most Innovative Companies by
the Chicago Innovation Awards.

9. An existing pipeline of franchise prospects with 250+ inquiries with requests to
franchise our concept.

10. The process to go-to-market to sell franchises by creating the Franchise Disclosure
Document (FDD), a document outlining the franchise for prospects in accordance with
regulations from the Federal Trade Commission.

The company set its valuation internally, without a formal third party independent
valuation.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $10,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as
follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

e Marketing
96.5%
Marketing and advertising costs related to promoting campaign on StartEngine.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,070,000.00, we plan to use these proceeds
as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

e Marketing
43.5%



Marketing of franchise concept to prospective franchisees. Marketing includes
advertising, conventions, SEO, social media and public relations.

® Research & Development
20.5%
Technology enhancements to core technologies. Proceeds will be used to
enhance our existing technologies.

e (Operations
24.5%
Proceeds will be used to support the opening and support of new franchised
locations.

o Working Capital
8.0%
Proceeds will be used to support ongoing working capital needs of business.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in
the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the
report on its website no later than April 30 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once
posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://tapvillesocial.com/ (tapvillesocial.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements
until:

(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
has fewer than three hundred (300) holders of record and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;



(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.
Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/tapville

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a
part.



EXHIBIT B TO FORM C

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW FOR Tapville
Franchising Inc.

[See attached]
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Tapville Station Franchising, LLC
Naperville, Illinois

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Tapville Station Franchising, LLC (the
“Company,”), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, and the
related statement of operations, statement of members’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year ending
December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of
company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of
any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 10, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going
concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

%@’Gﬂquc FS

June 12, 2020
Los Angeles, California




Tapville Station Franchising, LLC

BALANCE SHEET
(UNAUDITED)

As of December 31,

(USD $ in Dollars)
ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Total current assets

Equity Method Investment
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Total current liabilities

Note payable

Total liabilities

MEMBERS' EQUITY
Members Equity

Retained earnings/(Accumulated Deficit)

Total members' equity

Total liabilities and members' equity

2019 2018
S 1,886 S 20,000
1,843 =
3,728 20,000
98,945 e
S 102,673 $ 20,000
$ 1,750 $ =
205 =
1,955 =
90,000 -
91,955 =
20,000 20,000
(9,282) =
10,718 20,000
S 102,673 $ 20,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019 2018
(USD S in Dollars)
Revenue:
Franchise and other revenue 6,684 S
Operating expenses
General and administrative 9,666
Sales and marketing 10,040
Total operating expenses 19,706
Operating income/(loss) (13,022)
Interest expense (205)
Equity method investment earnings 3,945
Income/(Loss) before provision for income taxes (9,282)
Provision/(Benefit) for income taxes -
Netincome/(Net Loss) (9,282) $




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEM
(UNAUDITED)

BERS’ EQUITY

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018

1 Total
Members
Equi Accumulated Members’
quity

(in thousands, SUS) Deficit Equity
Balance—December 31, 2017 S - 3 = -
Contribution 20,000
Net income/(loss) - -
Balance—December 31, 2018 S 20,000 S - 20,000
Contribution - - -
Net income/(loss) - (9,282) (9,282)
Balance—December 31, 2019 S 20,000 S (9,282) 10,718

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019 2018

(USD S in Dollars)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income/(loss) ) (9,282) S -
Equity method investment earnings (3,945)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided/(used) by operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable (1,843)

Accounts payable 1,750

Accrued interest 205 -
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities (13,114) -

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment into equity method investee (95,000)

Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities (95,000) -

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Contribution/(Distribution) - 20,000
Proceeds from issuance of convertible note 90,000 -
Net cash provided/(used) by financing activities 90,000 20,000
Change in cash (18,114) 20,000

Cash—beginning of year 20,000 -
Cash—end of year ) 1,88 $ 20,000

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid during the year for interest S = S &
Cash paid during the year for income taxes S = S =
OTHER NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

Purchase of property and equipment not yet paid for S - $ -
Conversion of debt into equity S = S 2

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBeR 31, 2018

All amounts in these Notes are expressed in thousands of United States dollars (“S” or “USS”), unless otherwise
indicated.

1. SUMMARY

Tapville Station Franchising, LLC was formed on December 06, 2018 in the state of lllinois. The financial statements of
Tapville Station Franchising, LLC, (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”). The

Company’s headquarters is located in the Naperville, Illinois.

Tapville Social is building the future of the restaurant-industry with our game-changing concept. We exist to create a
simple, hassle-free guest experience. Our team, technology and service challenge the restaurant status quo to create
an exceptional guest experience.

Guests are independent to enjoy great food and craft libations. Our concept model is built for both the guest
experience and operator, simplifying traditional restaurant guest pain points and creating a unique experience for
each guest visit.

We know operating hospitality-establishments is difficult, so we made it easy by streamlining the guest experience
using the latest technologies and best practices.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks. The Company’s cash are deposited in demand accounts at
financial institutions that management believes are creditworthy.

Accounts Receivables

Trade accounts receivable consist of amounts due for franchise sales, are carried at their estimated collectible
amounts and trade credit will be generally extended on a short-term basis; thus, trade receivables do not bear
interest. Trade accounts receivable are periodically evaluated for collectability based on past credit history with
customers and their current financial condition.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBeR 31, 2018

The Company uses the reserve method of accounting for bad debts for financial reporting purposes and the direct
write-off method for income tax purposes. Trade accounts receivable are charged against the allowance account when
such receivables are deemed to be uncollectible. Management considers all unreserved accounts receivable to be
collectible. As of December 31, 2019, a total of SO in accounts were reserved.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs related to raw materials and finished goods
are determined on the first-in, and first-out method (FIFO).

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to earnings as incurred
and additions and major improvements are capitalized. The cost of assets retired or otherwise disposed of and the
related depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the period of disposal and the resulting gain or loss is
credited or charged to earnings.

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related asset type or term of the operating lease using
the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The estimated service lives for property and equipment is
as follows:

Category Useful Life
Equipment 3-5 years

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and identifiable intangibles with finite useful lives, are periodically
evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. We look for indicators of a trigger event for asset impairment and pay special attention to
any adverse change in the extent or manner in which the asset is being used or in its physical condition. Assets are
grouped and evaluated for impairment at the lowest level of which there are identifiable cash flows, which is generally
at a location level. Assets are reviewed using factors including, but not limited to, our future operating plans and
projected cash flows. The determination of whether impairment has occurred is based on an estimate of
undiscounted future cash flows directly related to the assets, compared to the carrying value of the assets. If the sum
of the undiscounted future cash flows of the assets does not exceed the carrying value of the assets, full or partial
impairment may exist. If the asset carrying amount exceeds its fair value, an impairment charge is recognized in the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using an income
approach, which requires discounting the estimated future cash flows associated with the asset.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBeR 31, 2018

Income Taxes

The Company is taxed as a Limited Liability Company (LLC). Under these provisions, the Company does not pay federal
corporate income taxes on its taxable income. Instead, the shareholders are liable for individual federal and state
income taxes on their respective shares of the Company’s taxable income. The Company will pay state income taxes at
reduced rates. The Company has yet filed all its tax returns from inception through December 31, 2019, and is not yet
subject to tax examination by the Internal Revenue Service or state regulatory agencies.

Revenue Recognition

Income is principally comprised of revenues earned by the Company as part of the franchise sales to customers.
Additional revenues earned by the Company are expected from the sales of products, marketing materials and other
services to the franchisees and royalties.

The Company recognizes its franchise revenues in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ASC
606, which allows that franchise fees from area franchise sales be recognized, net of an allowance for uncollectible
amounts, if the initial franchise fee is distinct from the franchise license. Other components of the fee are deferred
and recognized as other obligations of the agreement or conditions relating to the sale have been substantially
performed or satisfied by the franchisor.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such as
cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued
expenses approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments.

The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs
used in valuation techniques. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below:

Level 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2—Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by market data.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s assumptions, consistent with reasonably available
assumptions made by other market participants. These valuations require significant judgment.

Subsequent Events

The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheets date, but prior to the issuance of
the financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require
additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 12, 2020, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBeR 31, 2018

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2019-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to as
"lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those
leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also require disclosures to help investors and other
financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases and
will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2020, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on
the financial statements and related disclosures.

In June 2019, FASB amended ASU No. 2019-07, Compensation — Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of Topic
718, Compensation — Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods and
services from nonemployees. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and early application
is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the financial statements
and related disclosures.

In August 2019, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update
2019-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements. The amendments
specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use
software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The
guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the
updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures.

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date,
including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i)
provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to
have a significant impact our financial statements.

3. EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENT

During 2019, the Company invested in a franchise opened by a non-related franchisee. The Company’s $95,000
investment represents 31.71% of the franchise and the Company exercises significant influence over franchise
operations. Accordingly, the investment is accounted for under the equity method. Under this method, the
investment is initially recorded at cost and subsequently adjusted to account for its share of the investment
franchise’s profits and losses. For 2019, the franchise income was $3,945.




TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBER 31, 2018

4. NOTE PAYABLE

On November 19, 2019, the Company entered into a note payable to an investor totaling $90,000. Interest is simple
and non-compounding at 6% per annum. All unpaid principal and interest on the Note are due on the maturity date,
October 31, 2022, unless the maturity date is accelerated as provided in the Note or the outstanding amount is
converted into securities, as provided in the Note. As of December 31, 2019, the outstanding amount on the note is in
the amount of $90,000 and accrued interest is $205.

5. FRANCHISE SALES AND AGREEMENTS

The Company started offering franchises in February of 2019. As of December 31, 2019, one (1) franchise has been
recorded as sold. The Company will enter into franchise agreements with its franchisees. Company’s franchise
agreements require the Company to provide various items to franchisees including, but not limited to, marketing and
operational support.

6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies

The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulation. Failure to comply with one or more of
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or losses of permits that could result in the
Company ceasing operations.

Litigation and Claims

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal
course of business. As of December 31, 2019, there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be
expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s operations.

7. MEMBERS’ EQUITY

The company is owned 100% by Joseph B. Tota, Founder and CEO.

8. RELATED PARTY

From August 2019 to December 2019, the company paid a total amount of $14,492 to Ultecede, LLC, a management
company also owned 100% by company’s founder and CEO Joseph Tota. The payment of $14,492 was for
management fee, technology marketing and support services.

-10 -



TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBeR 31, 2018

During 2020, convertible notes in the amount of $110,000 from several investors were reassigned from the
management company Ultcede, LLC also own 100% by Joseph Tota, back to Tapville Station Franchising, LLC. These
notes all carry 6% interest and matures after 3 years from date of issuance in 2021-2022. The convertible notes will be
converting to Equity with the company’s crowdfunding round on StartEngine, LLC.

9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 12, 2020, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

During 2020, convertible notes in the amount of $110,000 from several investors were reassigned from the
management company Ultcede, LLC also owned 100% by Joseph Tota, back to Tapville Station Franchising, LLC. These
notes all carry 6% interest and matures after 3 years from date of issuance in 2021-2022. The convertible notes will be
converting to Equity with the company’s crowdfunding round on StartEngine, LLC.

The company is in the process of converting to a C Corporation for Crowdfunding purpose on StartEngine, LLC.

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on these
financial statements.

10. GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has accumulated
deficit of $9,282 as of December 31, 2019 and has limited liquid assets with just $1,886 in cash as of December 31,
2019.

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the financial
statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues and/or obtain financing
sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable operating results.

Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its
capital needs. During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its operations through debt and/or equity
financing.

There are no assurances that management will be able to raise capital on terms acceptable to the Company. If it is
unable to obtain sufficient amounts of additional capital, it may be required to reduce the scope of its planned
development, which could harm its business, financial condition, and operating results. The accompanying financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.

-11 -
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. Tapville
A technology integrated taproam franchise
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0 Days Left
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Equity $200.00
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This Offering is ehg}ble
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bsite @ Naperville, IL FOOD & BEVERAGE  HOSPITALITY

Tapville Franchising Inc., dba Tapville, is a tech-forward food and beverage

franchising concept that makes it easy to integrate self-pour technology.

This Reg CF offering is made available

Innovations like advanced data collection and self-service technology give through StartEngine Capital, LLC.
Tapville Franchising Inc locations the capacity to take remarkable strides in the
optimization of the customer experience, all while drastically cutting costs of a

traditional restaurant.

Overview Team Terms Updates Comments ) Follow

Reasons to Invest

@ Self-service technology and advanced data analytics give Tapville Franchising
Inc locations a major edge when it comes to cost-cutting, and also position the
brand to appeal to tech natives

® Tapville Franchising Inc’s self-pour technology allows for endless taste-testing
possibilities, tapping in to the growing trend in craft beer consumption

® Founded by aformer consultant with expertise in technology integration,
Tapville Franchising Inc also has votes of confidence from advisors with



formidable credentials in franchising and tech

Welcome to Tapville

We're the franchisor of a unique data-integrated taproom, on a mission to
redefine the hospitality space as we know it. Our franchisees provide a customer
experience uniquely tailored to each and every customer. Our goal is to grow the
infrastructure of Tapville so that more and more locations can open up with a
product we've seen people love.

“A category creator: Bringing tech to
hospitality.”

THE PROBLEM

Restaurants are facing rising costs and
providing guests with a personalized
experience is incredibly challenging

For years restaurants have operated the same way, based on the same old
assumptions.

They're absorbing the rising costs of labor (the minimum wage was raised in half
of all U.S. states in 2020), tolerating naive operational practices resulting in

unnecessary waste, and a missed opportunity to adaptto changing market
demand. Accenture’s survey found that an astonishing 82 percent of consumers

prefer loyalty programs that are tailored to their specific profile.

With the rise of craft beer, very few bars are equipped to offer cost-effective
sampling experiences for beer-loving guests.

We believe restaurants are also one of the few industries that have severely
lagged in the adoption of smart data strategies to help scale and run their

businesses.




*Photos that appear on this campaign page are from franchise locations that are not owned by Tapville

Franchising Inc. They are examples of franchised locations.

THE SOLUTION

Tapville offers a franchising model for the
age of optimization

Tapville is a franchising model that will use the latest in data analytics and self-
serve technology to offer guests a smooth experience, and franchisees a system
that provides a competitive advantage. As well as offering advertising support

with unprecedented access to user data ... that they can actually use to engage
with current and future guests.

Tapville 1s a franchising model that
will use the latest in data analytics
and self-serve technology to offer
guests a smooth experience, and
restaurant owners lower costs.

Between our Brick & Mortar, Kiosk, and Mobile Kiosk concepts for shopping malls,
airports and superstores, every location has the ability to offer exactly what their



target market needs, without wasung a dollar.

We take major steps to reduce the cost of labor through innovations like self pour
taps (also reducing wasted draft beer), table tablet ordering, and a smartphone
loyalty app, while upping the ceiling for customer satisfaction through an

increased level of possible customization.

By using advanced data collection, our locations are able to create highly specific
profiles on all of our customers, and use these insights to market to similar
demographics on social media platforms. This also gives up a leg-up when it
comes to tweaking the customer experience, adapting the menu options, and
more.




*These images are from franchise locations that are not owned by Tapville Franchising

Inc. They are examples of franchised locations.

THE MARKET

Gen Z is becoming an increasingly
impactful demographic for restaurants
and bars

Peak restaurant consumption tends to occur in one’s late 20s and early 30s, and
as Gen Z (Born between 1996-2010) ages into that sweet spot, these tech natives
will be clamoring for a hospitality brand that mirrors every other part of their

lives.

We believe we are also well-positioned to capitalize on the craft beer trend. The
craft beer category continued its steady rise, growing by 4% and topping 13% of
all beer sales. Thanks to our self-pour taps, our franchisees can offer a beer-
sampling experience unparalleled by traditional bars, satisfying guests while

collecting higher margins.

In addition to craft beer, our concept also provides wine, cider, kombucha, and
craft cocktails all available for self-pour.

Craft Beer Market

orew from 4% to 13%
ﬂ'r ?I]] hF‘PT"
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In 2019 there were over 770K franchise establishments, and Tapville intends on
fusing the massive franchising market, as well as the increased demand for fast-
casual, with a data-driven experience in order to become a major disruptor and
category creator in the restaurant industry.

We believe we are positioned for growth and success in
the post COVID-19 world

Now more than ever, with the lasting effects surely to be caused by the COVID-19
pandemic, we believe our contactless operating procedures, smartphone app
ordering, and self-pour technology will be even more desirable to guests with
public health concerns.

Our concept has procedures, technologies and workflows to position us as the
premier hospitality establishment mitigating guest concerns for COVID-19. For
example, guests can enjoy a visit to Tapville using our smartphone app for
ordering, pouring beer, and paying for their visit without even touching a tablet,
credit card, or paper check. Plus, we've been doing this for over 4 years and in our
opinion have perfected the guest experience.

It's very unfortunate that many restaurants will not survive the pandemic.
However, we believe the market opportunity for restaurants that are tech-forward
with new ways of operating will not only survive but thrive.

“m Nnir VViawr Ractanirante Wiill Nlat et Surviva Rut Thriva
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After The Pandemic”

In our opinion, Tapville has growth opportunities that haven't been available since
the Great Depression. When many restaurants close locations, we believe
operators, labor, and equipment will become plentiful for Tapville. In addition to
the excess real estate inventories, workforce and equipment, costs will reduce as

well.

OUR TRACTION

Two affiliate locations already notching
combined lifetime sales over $5M and
spawning major buzz

The concept for Tapville began with two affiliate locations. These 2 affiliate
locations already open are generating combined lifetime sales over $5M since
their openings in 2016. In addition, we have a franchised kiosk location open. We
expect to have additional franchises opening in 2020. Our 2 affiliate locations are
majority owned by our CEO, Joseph Tota. As of 2020, Tapville collects a royalty
from both Red Arrow locations. The Red Arrow locations will be re-branding to
Tapville this year.

Investors are investing only in the Tapville Franchising, Inc., which is selling the
Tapville franchise model. Investments in this raise are not investments in the
entities that own any of the existing brick and mortar or kiosk affiliate locations.

Thece affiliate lnratinng ruirrentlhy nav a rovalhy tn Tanville Franchicine Ine



B A IR T AL ] B Wl Dl LY Y S § W IR W E AR VI § LA N I Ry B B

Our brand has also become a hot topic for outlets throughout the Chicago area
like the Chicago Tribune, and the Daily Herald.

Sales Since 2016

Our franchised locations have generated
$5M+ 1n lifetime sales from
our 1nital 2 locations

Through these flagship Brick & Mortar prototypes, we've been able to refine our

product (thanks to our innovative approach to data analytics), and further
establish Tapville to franchise our brand.

Locations
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*our 2 dffiliate locotions, currently under the Red Arrow brand, are majority owned by our CEQ, Joseph Tota. As of 2020, Tapville
collects @ royalty from both Red Arrow locations. The Red Arrow locations will be re-branding to Tapville this year. The Coming Soon
lootions are franchisee deals that are currently in development and we expect to be offidal franchised locations, however, this may

be subject to change.

We've since added a new product that customers can franchise in the form of a
kiosk location. The first one is already open in a Chicago shopping mall, where
patrons can stroll through the shopping center with adult beverages in tow. Since
then, we have had 250+ franchise inquiries hoping to become our next franchisee.

Additionally, 7 of the top 10 REITs (real estate investment trusts) have contacted
our team to inquire about adding our concept to their retail centers.




*This image is from a franchise location that is not owned by Tapville Franchising Inc.
it is an example of a possible franchise location.
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250+ franchise inquries hoping
to become our next franchisee

TAPVILLE




Nominated as the 100 Most Innovative
Companies

*CHICAGOINNOVATIONAWARDS
Recognizing Chicago’s most innovative
new products and services

2017
TOP 100 FINALIST

2018
TOP 100 FINALIST

2019
NOMINEE

Nominated as Best New Resturants by
Daily Heald

« 2004 ¢

DallyHelald
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WHAT WE DO

We're a highly specialized franchising



opportunity

Brick and
Mortar

Mobile
Kiosk

Kiosk

retail centers or |l Outdoor events,
airports festivals and

1)1 i‘a},l{n‘ Cvents

Our Brick & Mortar Restaurants are our largest franchised locations. Every
element operation is carefully optimized to bring together efficiency and
outstanding customer experience.

This starts the moment guests walk in the door: They receive an RFID card (pre-
authorized via their credit card), which keeps track of their tab throughout their
visit. On their way out, they simply drop their card in an Express Check-out box
and theyre free to go. Takeout or deliveryis also available via the Tapville mobile

app.
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1 Check In

=i

Provide a credit card & photo ID
to our staff. We'll issue you a Pour
Pass & drinkware.

2 Pour

S
Insert the Pour Pass. Open handle
all the way to pour. Beverages are
priced by the ounce and include
tax & tip.

@ Enj

3 Enjoy 4
Enjoy at Tapville or stroll around the
shopping center with your beverage. =

Our other two models are Kiosks and Mobile Kiosks, smaller locations that can be
opened in places like retail centers or airports, or, in the case of our Mobile
Kiosks, dynamic locations outdoor events, festivals and private events.
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*Images are computer generated demo versions. These are demo locations of potential Tapville models.

THE BUSINESS MODEL

Our revenue comes directly from royalties
and franchise fees

Franchisees pay us a franchise fee for the right to open up one of our locations.
We collect a one-time franchisee fee of approximately $34.5k from brick & mortar
and approximately $19.5k from kiosks. We train, market, and support our
locations — allowing us to ensure a high degree of consistency among our
locations.

We also receive royalty fees from every location, and in return, we give them the
right to operate using our brand and trademark.

All capital required to open a location is provided by the franchisee, which helps
greatly reduce our upfront costs and risk.

Franchise Royalty




Brick and Mortar Annual Royalty Fee

Kiosk Annual Royalty Fee

We expect our royalties to scale with the revenue of our locations - we take 5% of
the location’s total sales annually:

* Based on the historical performance of Red Arrow locations, we anticipate
new franchise locations to generate once fully operational in the range of
$1.2M - $2.5M annually, in which Tapville collects $75K - $125K in royalties

per location.

* We expect fully operational Kiosks to have unit volumes from $350K - $800K
in which Tapville collects $17.5K - $40K in royalties per location.

With our systems, our past franchisees have already
outperformed large chains and still haven’t fully realized
the economies of scale

The prime cost, which is the metric to gauge the success of a restaurantis the
cost of goods sold such as labor, food, and beverage costs. Most large successful

chain establishments typically vield 60% - 65% prime cost.
J l J ¥

Using our technology and business model built into our franchise can deliver



prime cost targets in the 48% - 55% range. We expect Tapville kiosks to deliver a
low 30% - 35% prime cost.

We believe that our model for Tapville Franchised locations cuts down on the
industry average waste |levels by 20%, allowing us a potential gross profit on
beverage sales over 82%.

We believe our business model has the ability to outperform large chains when
operating at the highest level. Even though we've seen this performance at some
of our first affiliate and franchised locations, that is not a guarantee that we will
see the same performance at new locations. Opening new locations and new
businesses contains inherentrisks. We are hopeful though that as our franchise
system grows, we will further increase our buying power with suppliers to reduce
our cost of goods sold. In our view, large chains would have to reconfigure their
entire business and operating model to realize these metrics. Today, you would
be investing in the Tapville Franchising brand and helping us continue to grow.

decrease 1n average industry

waste levels

HOW WE ARE DIFFERENT

We believe our proprietary data insights
give our franchisees a leg up on
competitors




We compete with other food and beverage concepts to attract franchisees, and

we believe one of our most valuable advantages lies in our tech-forward
approach. When we pitch our concept to franchisees, we are able to back up our
approach with the latest in data analytics, and promise that their franchise will
have the full weight of our optimization strategies behind them.

We are able to back up our approach
with the latest in data analytics, and
promise that their franchise will have
the full weight of our optimization
strategies behind them.

All of our data is shared amaong all of our locations, and the larger we grow, the
more powerful our data becomes.

Larger chains have tried to copy our model, but we believe that their ingrained
processes and intractable investments make the switch far too disruptive.

There are also technology companies who sell relevant self-serve tech, but in our
view cannot offer the same level of expertise and hands-on knowledge that we

provide to our franchisees.




THE VISION

Using technology to disrupt the
hospitality industry and become the
premier self-service franchisor

We want to completely redefine the hospitality industry by making Tapville known
to everyone. Through the number of franchise applications we've been seeing, as
well as the success of the 3 active affiliate locations that are currently in
operation, we truly believe that Tapville has the potential to create a completely
new type of experience.

Interested in purchasin

g a

franchise?

We'll deduct your StartEngine investment from
our franchise fees for your own location.

(Qualified Franchise Applicants Only

OUR TEAM

Major players with a history of bringing
tech to hospitality

Our Founder and CEQ Joseph Tota has spent over 20 years as a consultant to
some of the world's largest brands in areas like technology integration and



organizational development and decided to take all he'd learned and combine it
with his love of excellent food and beer to start Tapville.

Alongside Joseph are a team of advisors and investors who run the gambit from
franchising experts like Sean Thomas (Grandson of Dave Thomas, Founder of

Wendy's), to data gurus like Brandt Kucharski, Chief Accounting Officer of
Grubhub.

WHY INVEST

We're a proven concept with a clear path
toward fast-paced scale

There's one thing that every industry has in commaon: Technology will always be
around the corner and poised to disrupt.

Hospitality is an old-fashioned industry, with a ton of inertia, but we have already
proven that our concept of bringing tech to the industry was a smashing success,
and our waitlist of franchisees can attest to that.

We believe that by taking the best parts about classic bars and restaurants —
great beer and delicious food — and eliminating the costly elements that are
getting in the way, we have a business model that can become a category-
defining phenomenon.



*These images are from franchise locations that are not owned by Tapville Franchising

Inc. They are examples of franchised locations.



Meet OQur Team

Joseph Tota

Founder & CEO

Joe designed the concept of Tapville Social in
2016 during one of his frequent visits to
Union Pier, Michigan, along the Red Arrow
Highway. Professionally, joe was a
management consultant with Accenture and
founded his own firm that was acquired. His
consulting background was focused on
working with large franchise companies on
technology. operational training and growth
strategies. foe is an avid ultrarunner and
has a deep belief that hard work,
entrepreneurship and a healthy lifestyle are
the keys to happiness.

Sean Thomas

Advisor

Sean’s deep passion for the food
and hospitality industry is in his

DNA - literally. Raised in

Cofumbus, Ohio, Sean spent his
formative years immersed in the

hisrrmar hareimare #h

Brian Brammeier

Brandt Kucharski

Advisor
Brandt joined GrubHub as one
of its earliest employees, helping
the company grow from $3
million in revenue to $1 billion
in 15 years, now serving as the

Fhinf Arrmsvmbine Affirne Ln b

Advisor
Brian started his career
designing and maintaining
hospital computer systems for
labor and delivery departments.
While working toward

v rerdsvmtiver amelie bk immie Cfrkn

Doug Rodewald

Advisor
Commerce and digital
engagement have always been a
passion of Doug’s regardless of
the channel. client or technology
used. As a player in the retail

B R PR FEAY P TR S To 3 2o
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grandfather, Dave Thomas, the
Sfounder of Wendy’s.

In addition to holding various
positions at Wendys, Sean
expanded his hands-on
knowledge of the industry by
working at Lettuce Entertain
You, in various front-of-
house/back-of-house roles, then
graduating from the Lettuce
Entertain You Enterprise
internship/management
program. Most recently, Sean
has founded Fresh Stack Burger
Company, a PE-backed, fast-
casual burger concept with
plans to open multiple locations
in the Midwest.

Stuart Baum

Advisor
Stuart is an owner/investor in
Tapville Social and the
Naperville, lllinais, location. He
is President of LargerPond, a
well-respected marketing
consulting firm for growing
businesses, and Managing
Director of Altura Group, a
business strategy and
operational consulting firm.
Stuart’s restaurant experience
goes back to having worked in
all roles at a franchise
steakhouse, eventually becoming
head chef and de facto general
manager. During his marketing
career, he led the restaurateur
side of the iDine (Rewards
Network) launch and growth,
and was a consultant for
Restaurant.com, focused on
restaurateur refations and
retention.

in/
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experience in a variety of
industries including
manufacturing, professional
services, hospitality, retail and
financial services.

Brandt spent the first half of his
career in Crowe Horwath's audit
practice managing public
financial statement audits and
performing Sarbanes Oxley 404
consulting. He transitioned to
the transaction
services/investment banking
group, managing private
placements and buy/sell side
transaction services for private
equity investors, fenders and
corporations.

in/

Sean O'Leary

Advisor
Sean authors the influential
blog irish Liquor Lawyer and
has been cited numerous times
in multiple influential
publications such as Forbes,
Decanter, And Wine Spectator.
He represents innovators in the
liguor industry. Also, he lobbies
on behalf of the liquor industry,
and successfully fobbied the
fllinois legislature to expand
privileges for retailers.

Before launching O'Leary Law
and Policy Group, LLC, he served
as Chief Legal Counsel with the
Hlinois Liguor Controf
Commission. While at the
Commission, Sean helped
revolutionize the iflinois liquor
industry by cracking down an
illegal bootlegging. advacating
for the expansion of allowable
discounting practices,
developing standards for
contract brewing. and drafting
tied-house regulations. Sean
attended the University of North
Carolina and received his law
degree from Chicago - Kent
College of Law.

in/
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University, he also worked at
Discover Financial in security

engineering for two years. Brian
has been running BCS since
1998, taking it from a single

person residential practice to a

company with enterprise-
pedigree consultants. in 2020,
BCS merged with Ntiva, and he
now serves as their Chief
Strategy Officer and as well as
an owner.

UrQ COMIMErLE [rausLry jur tne
past 15-plus years, Doug has
been able to witness and
participate in an amazing
period of transformation.

Today. Doug is proud to be the
Chief Digital Officer of True
Group, Inc., a certified woman-
owned business. Doug likes to
say he spends his time split
between helping True's clients
solve challenging
transformational probfems,
establishing new client and
partner relationships, and
staying active in the broader
technology industry to learn
about emerging trends and
players.

Don DiBrita

Marketing Consultant
An experienced team leader,
social media strategist and
marketer, Don is passionate
about growing communities and
implementing modern digital
marketing strategies.

He is a certified email and
content marketer that has
worked with brands in the food
and beverage industry like
breweries, restaurants, events
and professional sports teams.
Don is also the founder of a
60,000-member international
beer club.

in/

Nick O'Donnell

Real Estate Consultant
Working as a CRE broker since
2013 and specializing in
restaurant tenant
representation, Nick has worked
to secure high-quality sites for
restaurants ranging from
established to startup and full-
service bars and restaurants to
QSR concepts and cafes. Nick
focuses on identifying
Sfundamentally sound sites and
paring them with sustainable
deal terms for long-term unit
stability. Nick joined the Tapville
Social team in 2019. His past
and current clients include
Bulldog Alehouse, Boar's Head
Café, Burnt Pizza, Cousin’s Subs,
Dunkin Donuts, Dairy Queen
Grill and Chill, Honey Berry Café
and Wingstop restaurants-
among others. Nick currently
works as Vice President of Caton
Commercial Real Estate Group.
Nick advises Tapwille on a part-
time basis.

in’
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Jena Wachowiak
Director of Franchise
Training
Jena has been working in
hospitality since she was 15
years old and working in a
restaurant for the last six years.
She started as a bartender at
Tapville in 2018 and worked her
way up to general manager of
the Naperville, flinois, location.
Through her experience in the
hospitality industry,
complemented by a Masters in
Education from Aurora
University, Jena creates and
implements all of Tapville’s
training guides and also trains
various positions at Tapville.

in)

Jacob Smith

Executive Chef
Jacob has worked in the
hospitality business since
graduating high school. He
graduated from the Art Institute
of Atlanta with an associate
degree in culinary arts in 2000.
Jacob took over the Nookies
Restaurants as their corporate
chef and director of operations
for almost 10 years before
moving on to the Bottleneck
Group, where he trained
multiple chefs and managers as
the corporate training chef.
During a chance encounter with
Joe of Tapville Social, the pair
hit it off immediately and came
to see eye to eye on the
hospitality industry. That chance
encounter turned into a great

Kris Begley
Director of Franchise Sales
Kris came to Tapville in fjune
2017 as the General Manager of
Tapville’s first brick-and-mortar
location in Elmhurst, Hlinois. In
November of 2019, he helped
successfully launch the first
Tapville kiosk at the Fashion
Qutlet mall in Rosemont,
iflinofs. Kris has over 20 years of
hospitality experience and has
also worked with various
hospitality tech start-ups;
including UberEats, where he
helped launch UberEats in
Texas, Louisiana, and Colorado.
Kris currently works 30 hours
per week for Tapwille and is paid
on a commission basis.

in/

partnership at Tapville Social,
which continues to grow every
day.
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Offering Summary
Company : Tapville Franchising Inc.
Corporate Address 216 S Washington Street, Naperville,
" IL 60540
Offering Minimum : $10,000.00
Offering Maximum : $1,070,000.00
Minimum Investment Amount $200.00
(per investor) '
Terms
Offering Type : Equity

Securitv Name

Class R Commonn Stock
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Minimum Number of Shares

Offered 10,000

Maximum Number of Shares

Offered 1,070,000

Price per Share : $1.00
Pre-Money Valuation : $4,500,000.00

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.
COVID Relief

This offering is being conducted on an expedited basis due to circumstances relating to COVID-19
and pursuant to the SEC's temporary COVID-19 regulatory relief set out in Regulation Crowdfunding
§227.201(z).

Expedited closing sooner than 21 days.

Further, in reliance on Regulation Crowdfunding §227.303(g)(2) A funding portal that is an
intermediary in a transaction involving the offer or sale of securities initiated between May 4, 2020,
and August 31, 2020, in reliance on section 4{a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)6)) by an
issuer that is conducting an offering on an expedited basis due to circumstances relating to COVID-
19 shall not be required to comply with the requirement in paragraph (e}3)(i) of this section that a
funding portal not direct a transmission of funds earlier than 21 days after the date on which the
intermediary makes publicly available on its platform the information required to be provided by
the issuer under 88227.201 and 227.203(a).

Investment Incentives and Bonuses*
Time-Based Perks
Friends and Family Early Birds
Invest within the first 72 hours and receive an additional 20% bonus shares.
Super Early Bird Bonus
Invest within the first week and receive an additional 15% bonus shares.
Early Bird Bonus
Invest within the first two weeks and receive an additional 10% bonus shares.

Amount-Based Perks

$250+ | The Beer Expert

Invest $250+ and you'll receive a 10% Tapville discount, just for owners, to use at all Tapville
locations, plus you will receive free access to our online beer education course to become a world-
class beer expert.

$500+ | | Am Beer Legend

Invest $500+ and not only will you receive the “Beer Expert” reward, but we'll commemorate your
legacy by putting your name (and photo) on one of our beer wall tap screens. Your legacy and photo
image will be digitally engrained on the beer wall until we kick your keg.

$1,000+ | The Pour Master

Invest $1,000+ and you'll receive two Tapville Belgian 16 oz glasses, a Tapville Flight Tasting box with
5 oz tasters, and a 15% Tapville discount card, just for owners. You'll be set to pour any beer in your
Tapville glassware.

$5,000 | My Beer

Invest $5,000+ and you'll receive The Beer Expert and The Pour Master perks, plus we'll work with a
partner brewery and brew a beer with your name. Your beer will be featured at one of our locations!

$10,000 | The Owner

Invest $10,000+ and you'll receive not only the lower tier merchandise perks but also a 50% discount
card for all locations with access to our Rewards Program - this will be sure to impress your friends.

$25,000 | VIP Beer Experience



Invest $25,000+ and we'll provide a guided tour of Chicagoland Breweries with private tours.
Additionally, you'll receive all lower tier merchandise perks and the 50% Tapville discount card.

$50,000 | Keg Stand

Invest $50,000+ and we'll ship you a kegerator for your home! You will also receive all perks from
lower-tier merchandise perks and the 50% Tapville Owner discount card.

If you are interested in purchasing a franchise (qualified applicants), we'll subtract your
StartEngine investment from our franchise fees for your own location.

The 10% Bonus for StartEngine Shareholders

Tapville Franchising, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are
committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase
in this offering. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Class B Common Stock at $1.00 / share, you
will receive 110 Class B Common Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $100. Fractional shares
will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest
whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus
will also have priority if they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum
funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in the offering become
available if prior investments are cancelled or fail.

Investors will only receive a single bonus, which will be the highest bonus rate they are eligible for.
*All perks occur when the offering is completed.
Irregular Use of Proceeds

The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the
following over $10,000: Vendor payments.

) Offering Details ‘

} Form C Filings ‘
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Risks

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you
can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must rely on
their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks
involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon
the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not
pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the
accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities are offered under
an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not
made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

Updates

Follow Tapville to get notified of future updates!
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Important Message

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE
MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS ON STARTENGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS
OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

www.StartEngine.com is a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. (“StartEngine”), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investment advisor
nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital, LLC, a
funding portal registered here with the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or
StartEngine Primary, LLC, a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA/SIPC. You can review the background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals
on FINRA'S BrokerCheck here.

Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site are of three types:

1) Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Title IV; known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made
through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2) Regulation D offerings (Rule 506(c)), which are offered only to accredited investors. These offerings are
made through StartEngine Primary, LLC. 3) Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title IIl), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike.
These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.



Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. StartEngine and
its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice with respect to any securities. All securities listed on
this site are being offered by, and all information included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such securities. StartEngine does not verify the
adequacy, accuracy or completeness of any information. Meither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents and employees makes any warranty, express or
implied, of any kind whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site. See additional
general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of Use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or
liability.

Canadian Investors
Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors.

Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The securities offered on this site are not offered in

jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of
residence,

California Investor Only - Do Not Sell My Personal Information




EXHIBIT D TO FORM C
VIDEO TRANSCRIPT

Thank you for consideration in investing in Tapville. I'm Joseph Tota, Founder & CEO of
Tapville. I’'ve been a consultant in the restaurant industry for over 20 years. One thing I’'ve
noticed is that there are a lot of problems and opportunities in the restaurant industry that can
be solved with technology. That is why we designed Tapville, a category creator, optimizing
customer data insights, while creating an exceptional guest experience.

Graphic: “A category creator: Bringing tech to hospitality”

Our concept creates a fun and experience for our guests. Our team launched our first location
carefully collecting an optimizing data insights. Over the past four years, we’ve since opened
more locations and have planned for our franchise expansion—with a perfected business model.

Graphic: “Tapville offers a franchising model for the age of optimization.”

In addition to brick & mortar locations, Tapville has expanded our kiosk and mobile locations.
Shopping malls, airports, super stores and outdoor events all become potential locations for
Tapville. This provides amazing growth opportunities for our concept.

Franchising gives us the opportunity to expand quickly using our best practices, training and
technology—paired with local operators that have a vested interest in opening their own
location.

Graphic: “We’re a proven concept with a clear path towards fast-paced scale”

We’ve built an amazing team of investors, advisors and operations. Now we need your help to
scale our concept.

In the past few months, nearly everyone has been impacted by COVID-19, including
restaurants. Many of the restaurants that we love and enjoy will cease to operate, and that’s a
difficult time for everyone.

We believe that our concept is best positioned for the future. Our contactless procedures and
mobile technology make it easy for guests to have a safe an enjoyable experience at Tapville.

Now with the help of you and our community, we are ready to scale our concept.

Graphic: “Own your own stake in Tapville Social. Invest through StartEngine.
Startengine.com/tapville”



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The Target Goal Early & Oversubscriptions

StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the
new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before new deadline.

Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e In order to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e Investor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.



EXHIBIT F TO FORM C
ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

[See attached]



Delaware

The First State

Page 1

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION OF AN ILLINOIS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY UNDER THE NAME OF “TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING,
LLC” TO A DELAWARE CORPORATION, CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "TAPVILLE
STATION FRANCHISING, LLC" TO "TAPVILLE FRANCHISING INC.",FILED IN

THIS OFFICE ON THE EIGHTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D. 2020, AT 2:29 O CLOCK

P.M.

Ve

.llll'lruy W. Bullock, Secretary of State

3070483 8100F
SR# 20205711839

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 203114390
Date: 06-16-20




State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 02:29 PM 06/08/2020
FILED 02:29 PM 06/08/2020
SR 20205711839 - FileNumber 3070483

STATE OF DELAWARE
CERTIFICATE OF CONVERSION
FROM A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY TO A
CORPORATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 265 OF
THE DELAWARE GENERAL CORPORATION LAW

1.) The jurisdiction where the Limited Liability Company first formed is
ILLINOIS

2.) The jurisdiction immediately prior to filing this Certificate is ILLINOIS

3.) The date the Limited Liability Company first formed is DECEMBER 6, 2018 |

4.) The name of the Limited Liability Company immediately prior to filing this
Certificate is TAPVILLE STATION FRANCHISING, LLC

5.) The name of the Corporation as set forth in the Certificate of Incorporation is
TAPVILLE FRANCHISING INC.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned being duly authorized to sign on behalf
of the converting Limited Liability Company have executed this Certificate on the
4th day of June , A.D. 2020

. oo, D ) o

Name: Joseph Tota
Print or Type

Title: President

Print or Type



Delaware

The First State

Page 1

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND
CORRECT COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF “TAPVILLE
FRANCHISING INC.” FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE EIGHTH DAY OF

JUNE, A.D. 2020, AT 2:29 O CLOCK P.M.
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State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 02:29 PM 06/08/2020
FILED 02:29 PM 06/08/2020

SR 20205711839

- File Number 3070483 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
TAPVILLE FRANCHISING INC.

FIRST: The name of this corporation is Tapville Franchising Inc. (the
“Corporation”).

SECOND: The registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware will
be 850 New Burton Road, Suite 20, City of Dover, County of Kent, 19904 and the name of the
registered agent of the Corporation in the State of Delaware at such address is Cogency Global
Inc.

THIRD: The purpose of the Corporation shall be to engage in any lawful act or
activity for which a corporation may be organized under the DGCL.

FOURTH: The total number of share of all classes of stock which the Corporation
shall have authority to issue is 16,000,000, of which (i) 8,000,000 shares shall be Class A Common
Stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Class A Common Stock”), (ii) 5,000,000 shares shall be
Class B Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Class B Common Stock™ and together
with the Class A Common Stock, collectively, the “Common Stock™) and (iii) 3,000,000 shares
shall be Preferred Stock, $0.0001 par value per share (the “Preferred Stock”).

FIFTH: The rights, preferences, privileges, restrictions and other matters relating
to the Common Stock and Preferred Stock are as follows:

A, COMMON STOCK

L. General, The voting, dividend and liquidation rights of the holders of the Common
Stock are subject to and qualified by the rights, powers and preferences of the holders of the
Preferred Stock set forth herein.

2. Voting Rights.

2.1  Class A Common Stock. The holders of the Class A Common Stock are
entitled to one vote for each share of Class A Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders
(and written actions in lieu of meetings); provided, however, that, except as otherwise required by
law, holders of the Class A Common Stock, as such, shall not be entitled to vote on any amendment
to this Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Certificate”) that relates solely to the
terms of one or more outstanding series of Preferred Stock if the holders of such affected series
are entitled, either separately or together with the holders of one or more other such series, to vote
thereon pursuant to the Certificate or pursuant to the DGCL.

22 Class B Common Stock. Except as required by law or as otherwise
expressly provided in this Certificate, the Class B Common Stock will have no voting rights, and
no holder of Class B Common Stock shall be entitled to vote on any matter with respect to the
holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock.

2.3 No Cumulative Voting. There shall be no cumulative voting,

2722201412



24  Authorized Shares. The number of authorized shares of Common Stock or
Preferred Stock may be increased or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then
outstanding) by (in addition to any vote of the holders of one or more series of Preferred Stock that
may be required by the terms of this Certificate) the affirmative vote of the holders of shares of
capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority of the votes represented by all outstanding
shares of capital stock of the Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section
242(b)(2) of the DGCL.

3 Dividend and Distribution Rights. Shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock shall be treated equally, identically and ratably, on a per-share basis, with respect
to any dividends or distributions as may be declared and paid from time to time by the Board of
Directors out of any assets of the Corporation legally available therefor; provided, however, that,
in the event a dividend is paid in the form of shares of Common Stock (or rights to acquire such
shares), then each holder (i) shall receive shares of Class A Common Stock (or rights to acquire
such shares, as the case may be) in respect of the holder’s shares of Class A Common Stock which
are held as of the record date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such dividend and
(i1) shall receive shares of Class B Common Stock (or rights to acquire such shares, as the case
may be) in respect of the holder’s shares of Class B Common Stock which are held as of the record
date for determination of the holders entitled to receive such dividend, in each case, in proportion
to the ratio which such holder’s number of shares of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common
Stock, respectively, which are held as of the record date for determination of the holders entitled
to receive such dividend bears to the total number of shares of Common Stock which are issued
and outstanding as of such date.

4, Subdivisions, Combinations or Reclassifications. Shares of Class A Common
Stock or Class B Common Stock may not be subdivided, combined or reclassified unless the shares
of the other class are concurrently therewith proportionately subdivided, combined or reclassified
in amanner that maintains the same proportionate equity ownership of the Corporation represented
by the outstanding Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock on the record date for
such subdivision, combination or reclassification.

- 8 Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding Up. Subject to the preferential or other rights
of any holders of Preferred Stock then outstanding, upon the dissolution, liquidation or winding
up of the Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of Class A Common Stock and
Class B Common Stock will be entitled to receive ratably all assets of the Corporation available
for distribution to its stockholders.

6. Merger or Consolidation. In the case of any distribution or rights to receive
consideration in respect of the shares of Class A Common Stock or Class B Common Stock upon
the consolidation or merger of the Corporation with or into any other entity, or in the case of any
other transaction having an effect on stockholders substantially similar to that resulting from a
consolidation or merger, such distribution or rights to receive consideration shall be made ratably
on a per-share basis among the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
as a single class; provided, however, that shares of one such class may receive different or
disproportionate distributions or rights to receive consideration in connection with such merger,
consolidation or other transaction if the only difference in the per-share distribution to, or rights to

-2.
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receive consideration of, the holders of the Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock
is that (A) any securities distributed or received as consideration in respect of each share of Class
A Common Stock shall have unqualified or relatively more extensive or proportionally greater
voting or consent rights and (B) the securities distributed or received as consideration in respect
of each share of Class B Common Stock shall have no voting rights or qualified or relatively less
extensive or proportionally lesser voting or consent rights.

7. No Reissuance of Class A Common Stock. No share or shares of Class A Common
Stock acquired by the Corporation by reason of redemption, purchase, conversion or otherwise
shall be reissued, and all such shares shall be cancelled, retired and eliminated from the shares that
the Corporation shall be authorized to issue.

8. Class A Common Stock Protective Provision. The Corporation shall not, whether
by merger, consolidation or otherwise, amend, alter, repeal or waive this Part A of this Article
Fifth (or adopt any provision inconsistent herewith), without first obtaining the affirmative vote
(or by written consent of stockholders in lieu of meeting) of the holders of at least a majority of
the shares of Class A Common Stock then outstanding, voting as a separate class, in addition to
any other vote required by applicable law, this Certificate or the Bylaws of the Corporation.

B. PREFERRED STOCK

1. Blank-Check Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the Corporation is hereby
authorized to provide, out of the unissued shares of Preferred Stock, for one or more series of
Preferred Stock and, with respect to each such series, to fix the number of shares constituting such
series and the designation of such series, the voting powers, if any, of the shares of such series,
and the preferences and relative, participating, optional, or other special rights, if any, and any
qualifications, limitations, or restrictions thereof, of the shares of such series, as shall be stated in
the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of such series adopted by the Board of
Directors. The authority of the Board of Directors with respect to each series of Preferred Stock
shall include, but not be limited to, determination of the following;

1.1 the designation of the series;
1.2 the number of shares of the series;

1.3 the dividend rate or rates on the shares of that series, whether dividends will
be cumulative, and if so, from which date or dates, and the relative rights of priority, if any, of
payment of dividends on shares of that series;

1.4 whether the series will have voting rights in addition to the voting rights
provided by law, and, if so, the terms of such voting rights;

1.5 whether the series will have conversion privileges, and, if so, the terms and
conditions of such conversion, including provision for adjustment of the conversion rate in such
events as the Board of Directors shall determine;
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1.6 whether or not the shares of that series shall be redeemable, in whole or in
part, at the option of the Corporation or the holder thereof, and if made subject to such redemption,
the terms and conditions of such redemption, including the date or dates upon or after which they
shall be redeemable, and the amount per share payable in case of redemptions, which amount may
vary under different conditions and at different redemption rates;

1.7 the terms and amount of any sinking fund provided for the purchase or
redemption of the shares of such series;

1.8 the rights of the shares of that series in the event of voluntary or involuntary
liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, and the relative rights of priority, if any,
of payment of shares of that series;

1.9 the restrictions, if any, on the issue or reissue of any additional Preferred
Stock; and

1.10  any other relative rights, preferences, and limitations of that series.

SIXTH: Subject to any additional vote required by this Certificate or Bylaws, in
furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation is expressly authorized to make, repeal, alter, amend and rescind any or all of the
Bylaws of the Corporation.

SEVENTH: Subject to any additional vote required by this Certificate, the number
of directors of the Corporation shall be determined in the manner set forth in the Bylaws of the
Corporation,

EIGHTH: Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless the Bylaws
of the Corporation shall so provide.

NINTH: Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of
Delaware, as the Bylaws of the Corporation may provide. The books of the Corporation may be
kept outside the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time
by the Board of Directors or in the Bylaws of the Corporation.

TENTH: To the fullest extent permitted by law, a director of the Corporation shall
not be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of
fiduciary duty as a director. If the DGCL or any other law of the State of Delaware is amended
after approval by the stockholders of this Article Tenth to authorize corporate action further
eliminating or limiting the personal liability of directors, then the liability of a director of the
Corporation shall be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL as so
amended.

Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article Tenth by the

stockholders of the Corporation shall not adversely affect any right or protection of a director of
the Corporation existing at the time of, or increase the liability of any director of the Corporation
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with respect to any acts or omissions of such director occurring prior to, such repeal or
modification,

The Board of Directors of the Corporation is authorized prospectively to limit or exculpate,
and retrospectively to waive or release, any officer, employee or agent of the Corporation from
and for personal liability to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach
of fiduciary duty (if any) of such officer, employee or agent.

ELEVENTH: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Corporation
is authorized to provide indemnification of (and advancement of expenses to) directors, officers
and agents of the Corporation (and any other persons to which DGCL permits the Corporation to
provide indemnification) through Bylaw provisions, agreements with such agents or other persons,
vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, in excess of the indemnification and
advancement otherwise permitted by Section 145 of the DGCL.

Any amendment, repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of this Article Eleventh
shall not adversely affect any right or protection of any director, officer or other agent of the
Corporation existing at the time of such amendment, repeal or modification.

TWELFTH: The Corporation renounces, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
any interest or expectancy of the Corporation in, or in being offered an opportunity to participate
in, any Excluded Opportunity. An “Excluded Opportunity” is any matter, transaction or interest
that is presented to, or acquired, created or developed by, or which otherwise comes into the
possession of (i) any director of the Corporation, (i) any holder of Common Stock or Preferred
Stock, (iii) Joseph Tota in his capacity as an officer or agent of the Corporation, or (iv) any affiliate,
partner, member, director, equityholder, employee, agent or representative of any such
holder(collectively, “Covered Persons”), unless such matter, transaction or interest is presented
to, or acquired, created or developed by, or otherwise comes into the possession of, a Covered
Person expressly and solely in such Covered Person’s capacity as a director or officer of the
Corporation.

THIRTEENTH: The following indemnification provisions shall apply to the
persons enumerated below.

1. Right to Indemnification of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall

indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law as it presently exists
or may hereafter be amended, any person (an “Indemnified Person”) who was or is made or is
threatened to be made a party or is otherwise involved in any action, suit or proceeding, whether
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a “Proceeding”), by reason of the fact that such
person, or a person for whom such person is the legal representative, is or was a director or officer
of the Corporation or, while a director or officer of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a
partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including
service with respect to employee benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) reasonably incurred by such Indemnified Person in such Proceeding.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, except as otherwise provided in Section 3 of this Article
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Thirteenth, the Corporation shall be required to indemnify an Indemnified Person in connection
with a Proceeding (or part thereof) commenced by such Indemnified Person only if the
commencement of such Proceeding (or part thereof) by the Indemnified Person was authorized in
advance by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

2. Prepayment of Expenses of Directors and Officers. The Corporation shall pay the

expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an Indemnified Person in defending any
Proceeding in advance of its final disposition, provided, however, that, to the extent required by
law, such payment of expenses in advance of the final disposition of the Proceeding shall be made
only upon receipt of an undertaking by the Indemnified Person to repay all amounts advanced if it
should be ultimately determined that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified under
this Article Thirteenth or otherwise.

3. Claims by Directors and Officers. If a claim for indemnification or advancement
of expenses under this Article Thirteenth is not paid in full within thirty (30) days after a written
claim therefor by the Indemnified Person has been received by the Corporation, the Indemnified
Person may file suit to recover the unpaid amount of such claim and, if successful in whole or in
part, shall be entitled to be paid the expense of prosecuting such claim. In any such action the
Corporation shall have the burden of proving that the Indemnified Person is not entitled to the
requested indemnification or advancement of expenses under applicable law.

4, Indemnification of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may indemnify and

advance expenses to any person who was or is made or is threatened to be made or is otherwise
involved in any Proceeding by reason of the fact that such person, or a person for whom such
person is the legal representative, is or was an employee or agent of the Corporation or, while an
employee or agent of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint venture, limited
liability company, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee
benefit plans, against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys’ fees)
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such Proceeding. The ultimate
determination of entitlement to indemnification of persons who are non-director or officer
employees or agents shall be made in such manner as is determined by the Board of Directors of
the Corporation in its sole discretion. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, the Corporation
shall not be required to indemnify a person in connection with a Proceeding initiated by such
person if the Proceeding was not authorized in advance by the Board of Directors of the
Corporation.

5. Advancement of Expenses of Employees and Agents. The Corporation may pay
the expenses (including attorneys’ fees) incurred by an employee or agent in defending any
Proceeding in advance of its final disposition on such terms and conditions as may be determined
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

6. Non-Exclusivity of Rights. The rights conferred on any person by this Article
Thirteenth shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such person may have or hereafter
acquire under any statute, provision of this Certificate, the Bylaws, agreement, vote of stockholders
or disinterested directors or otherwise.
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7. Other Indemnification. The Corporation’s obligation, if any, to indemnify any
person who was or is serving at its request as a director, officer or employee of another corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise shall be
reduced by any amount such person may collect as indemnification from such other corporation,
partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, trust, organization or other enterprise.

8. Insurance. The Board of Directors of the Corporation may, to the full extent
permitted by applicable law as it presently exists, or may hereafter be amended from time to time,
authorize an appropriate officer or officers to purchase and maintain at the Corporation’s expense
insurance: (a) to indemnify the Corporation for any obligation which it incurs as a result of the
indemnification of directors, officers and employees under the provisions of this Article
Thirteenth; and (b) to indemnify or insure directors, officers and employees against liability in
instances in which they may not otherwise be indemnified by the Corporation under the provisions
of this Article Thirteenth.

9. Amendment or Repeal. Any repeal or modification of the foregoing provisions of
this Article Thirteenth shall not adversely affect any right or protection hereunder of any person in
respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification. The
rights provided hereunder shall inure to the benefit of any Indemnified Person and such person’s
heirs, executors and administrators.

FOURTEENTH: By his, her or its subscription for, or purchase of, any shares of stock of
the Corporation and in consideration of the receipt of such shares, each stockholder of the
Corporation does thereby irrevocably and unconditionally waive, and agree to cause to be waived
and to prevent the exercise of, any rights of appraisal, any dissenters’ rights and any similar rights
with respect to, any shares of Common Stock or Preferred Stock of the Corporation. This Article
Fourteenth shall constitute an agreement between each stockholder and the Corporation which is
binding on the stockholder and his, her or its respective successors and on any assigns of any of
his, her or its shares of stock and shall be enforceable by the Corporation and its successors to the
fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

FIFTEENTH: The Corporation shall not be governed or subject to Section 203 of the
DGCL.

SIXTEENTH: Unless the Corporation consents in writing to the selection of an alternative
forum, the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
be the sole and exclusive forum for (i) any derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf of
the Corporation, (ii) any action asserting a claim for breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any
director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation to the Corporation or the Corporation's
stockholders, (iii) any action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL, the
Certificate or the Bylaws or (iv) any action asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs
doctrine, in each case subject to said Court of Chancery having personal jurisdiction over the
indispensable parties named as defendants therein.
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SEVENTEENTH: The Corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, or repeal any
provision contained in this Certificate, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by the laws of
the State of Delaware, and all rights conferred herein are granted subject to this reservation.

EIGHTEENTH: The name and address of the incorporator is as follows:

Erin Quiggle
111 East Wacker Drive, Suite 2800
Chicago, Illinois 60601

*® * *
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1, The Undersigned, for the purposes of forming a corporation under the laws of the State
of Delaware, do make, file and record this Certificate of Incorporation, as do certify that the facts
stated gg\rein are true, and I have accordingly hereunto set my hand this 1st day of June, 2020

> - —

A

By: /\_“_ _____ e

Name: Erin Quiggle

(Signature Page ~Certificate of Incorporation]
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